|UNITED NATIONS

Twemy-ﬁrat Smmn
OFFICIAJ,- REC@RDS

E(SQNOMIC AND S@CIAL QOUNCIL

92 5th (Closmg) Mesting"

-

‘,,. e

‘Agenda 1tem 5

 Economic.de elo mtmt iof - underqdml c@untﬁxes 2 4
Gl md : 143" lution on industrialization recommended by Sthe Ecc-—v

econe udm&)
Agenda. item 233

PR EX )i Q#p ll &sil e simie i( 5:\31

- Convening wof an. xntematmnal ‘ccnfcrenoe on the cneatmn SRt
- of new resqurces of energy and matenals (cwzcluded) !.43 o

Agenda. itemn ‘(19. : ‘
Conﬂrmanon of members of functxonal commlssans of

the CO!JﬂCll p‘.,l.rn-;."ji(!vp -.-‘ .“. ,,.)’ .“'.N‘..pq'l«q’n u}'oqybov bc 143
Agenda item. 20 SRR B R R LN
Fmancxal 1mp11catlons fof actxons o{ the Councal ..... RN 144 v

Ag\enda item 21 R

‘Gansxdewatmn of the prowsxonal agenda ;Qr the t»chty- ’  ‘ o

second session and 3§tablxshment of dates £or openmg
. ‘debate. on items. ... 7. 00000 S [V

e

e .zar‘;;m.-m;,m ENGEN (Nnrway) e

Present -

- The represen*atwes Of “the follow.mg pountnes Ar-‘”" o
nada, China, Czechsslovakia, Do~
- it At Repubhc, Eeyador, Egypt, Frauce,  Greece, -
“‘Indonesia, Netherlands, - Norway, Pakistan, Union of .

| geﬁfrma, ‘Brazil, «Ca

Yugoslama

U

Observets from the zfollowmg :countries Bulgarla,:‘f by

| ‘thle, Hungary, Israel, Mexico, Romania. -

cles:

+ Agriculture Organization of the Unit
Natzons Educational, Scientific and Cu
tlon, World Healt’h Orgamzaﬁon |

Froose T ~’;> B

AGENDA ITEM 5

Ecm;nmic r(léveiopment of . mder»dewloﬂed conii-
tries

L.703/Aﬂd.1) (wneluded)* o

REPOR'P OF mxz EcoNoMic Commrmm (E/2869 L

| E/L703/Add1)

; 1 Mr. mmqs {Norway) said that h:s damgauon Was-”
satisfied with the «draft resolution on ‘industrialization

tecompnended by the Economic ‘Committee .(E/2869

pard,’ 4), singe under it the Council would retain general
responsibility for future activitics.in-the sphere of indus-
| tuahzatmn antl would congider the orjfanizational aspect |
S 8 The PRESIDENT propdsed fthat the list of 1 nomi- -, ‘;
e maémmlat@d thz Ghanrmam of the 13

‘of the subjeat. a&q\d issue
next xseas

e further divections on it zt the

--A :
*\Rcsu‘neﬁ %m mzth mecuuz

g m:;_

\P ge
it - delg:gauous e S

.r o
Closure of the sessxon O e T T N AR 145 o

? S

Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kﬂngdorn of Great
Britgin and N orﬂlern Ireland Umted States of Amemza,w-“

“The. represcntahves of the fpllowmg specnahzed agen- ,
‘International Labour Organisation, Food: and
ed Natmns, United -
tural Orgamza- o

(E(2816, E/2832, E/2845, E/2869, E/

‘ Econcrmc Commlttee .and the Rapporteur of the Work~
ing Group on having ably harmomzed the v&ews of all

2. The PRESIDENT put t@ the Jvote ﬁhe dmft res@—.i‘-"

nomic . C@mmxttee (E/2869, .para. 4);
The drdjt resalutzon wa( adapted unammmsly
3. The PRESIDENT, in putting to the vote the draft

. (B/2869, para. 6) on studies -on atomic energy as a
" factor in economic development, called the attemtion
of the Council to'the statement of financial implications
. submitted by the Sécretary-General (E/L. 703/Addd).

Tke dmft resalutzon was adopied unammously. e
D0 acenpammmas . ©
e (}Onvemng of an international conference on ;’Qie

~ creation of new resources of -energy and maie-
 wials (E/2849 and AddJd, E}@(!ﬁs, E/AC,&/
L.ldﬂ/zAdd.l) (concluded)*

o ]»REram* OF - 'I:HE - Egonomic COMMI’I’TEE (E/2353

Lo EJACE/LI/ALT)
Q Mr ARN AIDO

 Scientifir, :and “Caltyral ‘Qrganization) said that the

~ Director-General of ‘the United Nations “Educatmnal,
Scientific and Cultugal Organization (UNESCO) was

© prepayed foriiye. th&Em(’uhVﬁ ‘Board .and the Ganeral <

tary—GeneraI in the preparation.f the report mentioned

in paragraph 1:(a) of the draft yesolution. recpmmended

y. the Economig. Commlttee { L/2863, para. 3).

5, Mr. TURPIN (France) said that, wh{le the spe~
‘cialized agéncies were mentioned in operative paragraph
"1, no'referetice was-madeto them in the preamble, He -
therefare proposed that the words “and the specialized
‘agencies” should be insérted after the words e United
. Nations” in the t ird paragraph of the preamble. -

"6, The PRESIDENT put to the vote the amendment

o propbsed by France to the draft resolution recommengied =

o by the Econor-ic Committee (E/2863, para, 3)
/ he am@ndment WS qdapted

- 7. The PRESwIDE:N’I‘ put to the vote the draft'r est
o 'lut on, as amended, - SNy

Z‘he draf resalutzon,,; as amegzded 'wm adoﬁted
rum}mmously. S ,

AGENDA ITEM 19 B

Conﬁrmation oif memhem of fvmminnal comm:su
~ sions of the Coungil (E/‘z%l ‘and Add.l)

tions to . the funcl ommissios = (E/2851 mad
‘- Adﬁ 1) shld b,e approvgdq T
It'was S0 d@szd

Fr;day, ,4 May 1956,,,

NEW YQRK‘ B

b

(Umted \Nations Educatmnal,

~B/SRYS |

resolution recommended by -the Economic ‘Committee

‘ Conférétice.of UNESTO to »c@ﬁaborate -with the Sécre-v :

Ry



AGENDA ITEM 20

© (E/2870 and Corr.1)

9. .Mr. FIRESTONE (Canada) expressed the view

that approval of the various actions taken by the Council
should not preclude any Government from raising the
- question. of financial implications of thcse actions in
appropriate United Nations organs.

10. The PRESIDENT concurred.

1. Mr. BAKER (United States of America) re-
marked that the Council should, of course, review care-

fully from time to time the extra expenditures occa-

sioned by some of its decisions. At the same time, the
Council had taken some important and useful steps

' forward at the current session which might very well

entail additional costs. . ‘

‘12, The PRESIDENT proposed that the Council

should take note -of the financial implications of its
actions ((E/2870 and Corr.1). ' :
It was so decided. '

AGENDA ITEM 21

Consideration of the provisional agenda for the

' twenty-second session and establishment of
dates ‘for opening debate on items (E/2819,
E/L.712 and Corr.1l, E/L.720) ‘

13, Mr. DE: SEYNES (Under-Secretary for Eco-
nomic and Social Affairs) stated that the provisional
agenda for' the twenty-second session, already heavy,
had been burdened still further by the addition, under
resolution 597 (XXI) just adopted by the Council,

of the question of industrialization. |

14 W
he suggested that discussion of the questions of land

reform and co-operatives, currently listed under item.
4, “Economic development of under-developed coun-

tries”, in the annotated list (E/2819), should be de-
ferred until the twenty-third session. o ‘
15. Mr. BAKER (United States of America) thought
that the question of industrialization would not require
protracted discussion, since the Council would be deal-
- ing rather with the organizational aspect than with the
subject as'a whole. On the other hand, there appeared
to be widespread interest in land reform, and it might

perhaps be wiser to retain that question on the agenda

- of the twenty-second séssion, s6 as to avoid any criticism
that the Council underrated its importance. He had no

- of co-operatives. - o ‘ -
16, Mr. SAKSIN  ({Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-

With' a view to facilitating the Council’s work,

objection to postponement of discussion on the question:

Economic and Social Council—Twe

lics) said that his delegation was ready to accept the -

provisional list of items in document E/2819, on the

understanding that the final agenda would be settled
at the beginning of the July session. But he suggested—
with particular reference to item 2Z—that it would be

' clearer if the various sub-items, as shown in the pre-

liminary annotations, were also set out in the list of

items.

17. Mr. DE SEYNES (Under-Secretary for Eco-
nomi¢ and Social Affairs) noted the observations of the.
USSR representative, which would be taken into ac- f

count. by the Secretatiat.

- 18. "With regard to thé comments p‘ff the United States

S U poffahce of land teforin,.biit after ‘,readi,n‘g‘thc; feplies by
~ Financial implications of actions of the Council

Governments to the questionnaire submitted to them, it
had concluded that changes in that field were a long-

- term matter, and considered that, subject to the Coun-
. cil’s approval, no harm would be done by postponing the
‘question until the twenty-third session, '

19. Mr. HASAN (Pakistan) said that if land reform

- were discussed, the question of co-operatives must be

discussed also, since the subjects were indissolubly
linked. Either both questions should be left on the agenda
or both should be omitted. B R
20. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to take
a decision on the proposal that discussion of the ques-
tions of land reform and co-operatives under item 4,
“IEconomic development of under-developed countries”,

- should be postponed to the twenty-third session. .

It was decided to postpone these questions to the
twenty-third session.

21. Mr. BAKER (United States of America) asked
whether the USSR suggestion meant that the various
sub-items under item 2, “World economic situation”,
would be discussed separately -or considered, according
to the Council’s practice, as part of the general debate.

22. Mr. DE SEYNES . (Unde#Secretary for Eco-
nomic and Social Affairs). replied that, so far as the
reports by the regional economic commissions were
concerned, their content had a direct bearing on the
world economic situation and would therefore be exam-
ined as part of the general discussion. Each of the re-
ports would, however, alsc need to be considered
separately, in the light of the work programme of the
respective commission, . o
23. The PRESIDENT drew attention to the Secre-
tary-General’s suggestion (E/L.720) that the appoint-

- ment of Mr. Pierre Isore as Deputy Secretary of the

Pzrmanent Central Opium Board :should be considered

by the Council under item 13, “International control -
of narcotic drugs”, of the list of items for the twenty-

second session. _ L :
24. As a result of decisions taken at the current ses-
sion’ (924th meeting), the election of members of the
Commission on International Commodity Trade would
be taken up at the twenty-second session in July, but
the election of members of the Executive Board of the
United  Nations Children’s Fund (UNICEF) would
have to be left until the resumed twenty-second session
in the autumn, since action would first need to be taken

~ by the General Assembly on the Council’s recommenda-~

tion in resolution 610 (XXI) that the Assembly amend
the terms of resolution 417 (V). x o
25.. The Council would also have to consider at the
July session, under item 4, “Economic-development of

- under-developed countries”, the.reports of”the Secre-

tary-General under paragraphs 5 (z¢) and 6 of the
Council resolution 597 (XXI) on. industfialization. .
26. Mr. VAKIL (Secretary of the Council) pointed
out that a number of §mall adjustments would have to
be made to the arrangement of business at the twenty-
second session (E/L.712) proposed by the Secretary-

 General, as a result of the decisions taken by the Coun-

reprisentative, he explzined that his suggestion to post-"

“ponie discussion of land reforin and sco-operatives -had
been made. soiely in order to lighten the agenda for the

s bt n b T H R ik 5 et xpn

‘cil at-the current me. ting, It was propcsed that item 10,

“Programme of concerted practical action in the social
field of the United: Nations and the Specialized Ageri-
cies”, should be taken at the beginning of the session.
27. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to approve
the provisionhal agenda (E/2819), as amendéd,. subject

' to final adoption at the twenty-second session.

. Cotineil: The: Secretariat did not andercstimate the im- ~

 The .’prawimq{ k’%genda; as amended, was appb'a?ed. 5



925th Meeung—-—4- May 1956 , T N l4'5‘

- 28 The PRESIDENT mv1ted the Councll to approve,

* subject to minor adjustments, the arvangement of busi-' .

| iness (E/L.712). - R
T he arrangement of business was wpproved

| Closure of the session
‘29 The PRESIDENT, in closing the twenty-«ﬁrst

‘sessxon of the Councll sald that a good beginning had

~been made with the 1956 pmgramme ‘No spectacular‘ |
-action had been taken, but much; useful work had been -

done, especially in regard to subjects such as the use of

. atomic power in economic development, the study of new

energy resources, and water resource development,

30. He thanked the members of the Council for theirk
valuable contributions to the many exchanges of weWa -
which had been held. o

The meetmg rose at 11,35 a.m.

PR

PrintedinUS.A

R 5—-751555«—51::1': 1956—2,125





